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Hi Charlotte,

Another PG student email for the website. Thank you.
Best wishes,

Kathryn

From: Kathryn McMahon <Kathryn.McMahon@warwick.ac.uk>

Date: Monday, 23 October 2023 at 19:24

To: Kathryn McMahon <Kathryn.McMahon@warwick.ac.uk>

Subject: Mailing Group(s)'la-m1m2-level-1,la-m3p7-level-m1,la-m223-level-1,la-m3pj-level-m1,la-m223-
level-m1,la-m221-level-1,la-m3p7-level-1,la-m221-level-m1,la-m3pj-level-1,la-m1m2-level-m1'

Dear LLM students,

| hope you are all well.

Just a note about some important documents which have been posted on the PG Student hub for you to read: See:
https://warwick.ac.uk/fac/soc/law/student-hub/pg/extra

Key dates for the year

Contains all the assignment submission and examination dates for the year.

The ‘Postgraduate Taught Students Guide 2023-24’ or the ‘Red Book’ contains important information about the
university regulations governing your degree, attendance requirements, well-being issues, good academic practice
and how to make a mitigating circumstances claim. We sometime call this the ‘Red Book’ because it had a red cover
when it appeared in hard copy!

LLM Dissertation Guide.

Contains important information about your LLM dissertation. You can start thinking about your dissertation topic
now. You will be asked to submit a topic and brief proposal by 8" March, 2024. Information about how to write a
proposal can be found in this Dissertation Guide and in the Legal, Research and Writing classes in Term 2.

You will be assigned an academic supervisor. The main writing of your dissertation will take place under the
guidance of your supervisor in Term 3. As part of the supervision and feedback process we require all students to
attend a Law School LLM Workshop/ Conference in Term 3. Please note the date now for your diaries: Thursday, 23
May, 2024. At the Workshop you will have the opportunity to present your dissertation topic and research questions
to a specialist panel of academics and your peers to gain further feedback.



Lunch in the Student Hub- 1% November.

Finally a message from our ‘student experience team’... | hope you can make the lunch...

“It's time for our first postgraduate social this year! This event is a perfect opportunity to connect with your fellow
masters students, make new friends, and have a chat with the Student Experience Team - we are always eager to
hear about how you are settling into the programme.

We will treat you to a free lunch and bring some board games you can play in groups. @

Join us in the Law Student Hub on Wed 1 November, 13:00-14:00.

All Law postgraduates are welcome - we are so excited to see you there!

Your Student Experience Team.”

Kind regards,

Kathryn McMahon



